New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 12, 1960

Davis 0il1 Company
1020 Midland Savings Butlding
Denver 2, Colorado

Attne Mr. Paul Messinger
Proration Manager

Dear gir:

We are returning two copies of Form C-128. New Mexico Well Location
and Acreage Dedication Flat.

Our Dakota spacing order requires that a standard unit for Dakota
production be a legal half-section containing 320 acres more or less.

The half-section dedicated may be either North. South., East or West.

I am unable to determine Jrom the plat you have submitted what acreage
you are dedicating but it appears possible that you intended your
dedication to be the the East Half of the Northwest Quarter and the
Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter

of the Southeast Quarter of Section 31. This dedication could not

be made without calling a hearing before the Commission for the formation
o/ a non-standard unit.

If it was your intention to dedicate the West Half of Section 31, please
outline this acreage and fill in the total number of dedicated acres.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor District #3
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